Department of Design & Construction Management HM _ 1' CITY OF
llywood

April 4, 2023 FLORIDA

tel: 954.921.3410

Ms. Merril Romanik fox: 954.921.3405

Synalovski Romanik Saye, LLC
1800 Eller Drive Suite 500
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33316

Re: Renewal of Professional Services Agreement DS 19-009 with the City of Hollywood and
Synalovski Romanik Saye, LLC.

Dear Ms. Romanik:

The current Professional Services agreement for Architectural/Engineering Design Continuing Services is
due to expire on July 10, 2023. However, the Continuing Services Contract allows the parties to renew
the agreement for two additional one-year periods. The City desires to extend the Professional Services
Agreement with Synalovski Romanik Saye, LLC., dated July 10, 20189, for a new expiration date of July
10, 2024, under the same terms and conditions. If Synalovski Romanik Saye, LLC. agrees to the time
extension, please have your authorized representative sign the below acknowledgment and return to
the City. In addition, please provide a Certificate of Liability Insurance in accordance with contract terms
and ensure the policy names the City of Hollywood as an additionally insured entity.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at 954-921-3410. Thank you for your prompt
attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Elisa A. Iglesias
Sr. Project Manager

Acknowledgment and Agreement by:
I, as authorized representative for Synalovski Romanik Saye, LLC., do agree to renew the current

Professional Services Agreement DS 19-009 dated July 10, 2019, for a new expiration date of July 10,
2024, under the same terms and conditions.

Date: TD(PF\\ S QO/Z.?D
Title: _ M\ (i OO\%M@ Menle™
Print Name: _N\GNUY el wPWIOVS‘KI‘

2600 Hollywood Boulevard
Attachment: Professional Services Agreement DS19-009 dated luly 19, 2019; Resolution R 2019-170 PO. Box 229045

Signature

Hollywood, Florida
330229045

hollywoodfl.org




